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22 
 
TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 
 
FROM: Commander Geoff Huff – Ames Police Department 
 
DATE: June 28, 2012  
 
SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda  
  August 14, 2012 
 
 
The Council agenda for August 14, 2012, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for: 
 

• Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service – Cy’s Roost, 121 Welch Avenue  
(See Liquor License Criteria Form) 

 
 Case #  Date  Incident 
12-012731 6/22/2012 2 males cited for on premise 
12-011367 5/25/2012 female arrested On Premise, Possession Fake ID and Public Intoxication 
12-007382 4/7/2012 female cited for on premise 
12-007300 4/6/2012 Melvin Evans, Manager of Cys Roost arrested for Disorderly Conduct 
    Christopher Ekuban, employee of Cys Roost arrested for Disorderly Conduct 
    Both charged in July from the incident in April. 
12-007299 4/6/2012 Over occupancy, 280-290, limit is 224 
12-000866 1/13/2012 Over Occupancy, 287, limit is 224 
11-024247 10/22/2011 Over Occupancy, at least 100 over limit, forward to fire inspector 
11-023045 10/07/2011 female cited for on premise 
11-022020 9/25/2011 female cited for on premise, had fake id in possession 
11-021836 9/23/2011 female cited for on premise, had fake id in possession 
11-021351 9/17/2011 female cited for on premise, had fake id in possession 
11-020765 9/10/2011 male arrested for public intoxication and disorderly conduct after starting fight 
with bar staff 
11-019942 9/2/2011 cited bar for serving intoxicated individual (compliance check, charges 
dropped) 
11-019856 9/2/2011 Over occupancy, 322, limit 224 
 
Based on the above information, the Police Department would recommend a 6 month license for Cy’s Roost.  
See attached Liquor License Criteria Form for more information.  
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